
 

 

 
 

 

 

Department of Commerce, Community, 
and Economic Development 

 

ALCOHOL AND MARIJUANA CONTROL OFFICE 
 

550 West 7th Ave, Suite 1600 

Anchorage, AK 99501 

 Main: 907.269.0350 

MEMORANDUM 

TO:        Robert Klein, Chair and  
    Members of the ABC Board  

DATE:     January 22, 2017 

 
FROM: Sara Chambers 

Acting Director, ABC Board 
 

RE:    Devil’s Club Brewing #5517 

  

A criminal history background report revealed that one of the shareholders had a felony drug 

conviction in 2013. The applicant says the conviction was later reduced to a misdemeanor.  Depending 

on the content of the documents provided and sensitivity of the discussion, the board may need to 

evaluate whether the matter qualifies for discussion in executive session in accordance with AS 

44.62.310(c). 

 
Recommendation: If the board finds that the shareholder has been convicted of a 

felony within the last 10 years, it may evaluate whether denial of 
the application is in the public interest under 3 AAC 
304.180(a)(1)(D). 

 
 






